Message

From: Bruce Sounes [/O=STUDIO E/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRUCE]

Sent: 25/08/2014 19:07:12

To: David Bradbury [DavidBradbury@jswright.co.uk]; Neil Crawford [Neil@studioe.co.uk]

cC: Simon O'Connor [SOConnor@rydon.co.uk]

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower - Dry Riser

Attachments: 131231 Prelim Comments.zip

David,

We have previously had contact with Paul Hanson and John Allen at RBKC. We met with them last year and Peter
returned the attached comments on New Year's Eve. I'm not clear if Daniel Hallissey has any role in Part B approvals.

I intended to forward this before I left on holiday. Apologies.
Regards

Bruce Sounes
Studio E Architects

From: David Bradbury [DavidBradbury@jswright.co.uk]
Sent: 22 August 2014 09:40

To: Bruce Sounes; Neil Crawford

Cc: Simon O'Connor

Subject: Grenfell Tower - Dry Riser

Morning Bruce, I've been trying to call your office number but struggling to get through for some reason, could you call
me when you can on the number below.

Simon has given me the contact for the fire officer, and | wish to speak with him about the dry riser however | just need
to run it passed you before | make contact with Daniel Hallissey.

Kind regards,

Dave Bradbury
Senior Design Engineer
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Accredited Contractor

One of the Leading Mechanical & Plumbing Design & Installation Companies in the UK
Winners of the H&V Award for "Outstanding Contribution to the Industry 2013"

Head Office - J S Wright & Co Ltd, The Atlas Building, 16 Portland Street, Aston, Birmingham, B6 S5SRX
London Office - J S Wright & Co Ltd, 1 Northumberland Avenue, London, WC2N SBW Tel:

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of J S Wright & Co Limited and are for the confidential use of the named recipient(s) only. They may be legally privileged and should not be
communicated to or relied upon by any person without our express written consent. If you are not an addressee please notify us immediately at mailto:jswright@jswright.co.uk Any files attached to this
email will have been checked with virus detection software before transmission. However, you should carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. J S Wright & Co Limited accepts no
liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.
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